ROHIT DEVJIBHAI CHAUHAN

(Visiting Lecturer & Post Graduate Teacher)



My Contact

- +91-9033741812
- 22 Shivanjali Row-House New kosad Road amroli,surat- 394107

About Me

◆ I have a growth mindset and love facing challenges in career. I can contribute my knowledge and skills to the organization with hard work, sincerity, patience, enhance my experience through continuous learning and teamwork.

Skills

- Observation
- Decision making
- ♦ Ability to Learn Quickly
- Hardworking with Positive Attitude

Education Background

April, 2022 Pursuing Doctor of Philosophy (Ph. D.)

Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, Surat

(Study Of Impact Of Recent Bank Merger On Customer

Satisfaction With Reference To Gujarat State)

Teaching Experience

June, 2018 - Present Visiting Lecturer

(J.Z.Shah Arts & H.P.Desai Commerce College, Amroli)

June 2021 - Present

Visiting Lecturer

(Akhand Anand Arts and Commerce college ved road surat.)

June 2023 – Present

Visiting Lecturer

(R.V. Patel College of Commerce &V.L. Shah College of Commerce amroli,surat)

April, 2018 Master of Commerce (M.Com)

Veer Narmad South Gujarat University

Specialized in Financial Management & Accounting

Result: 67.50%

April, 2016 Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com)

Veer Narmad South Gujarat University

Specialized in Financial Management & Accounting

Result: 59..9 %

Additional Qualification Degree

◆ Certificate in Computer Concepts (CCC)

Declaration

I hereby declare that the Information furnished above is true. Complete and correct to the best way of my Knowledge and Beliefs

Sincerely (Rohit D. Chauhan)

PARTICIPATION AT SEMINAR/WORKSHOP/ CONFERENCE/COURSE/FDP

- ◆ National level FDP on "Reforms in Higher Education due to NEP-2020: Credit Structure Implementation and Challenges" organized by DUIAS and DSIM & C, Valsad during 11th, 12th and 13th JAN, 2023.
- ◆ Participated in 12th Annual Convention of Study Circle of Lecturers in Accountancy, Commerce and Management (VNSGU Area) at J. Z. Shah Arts and H.P. Desai Commerce College, Amroli
- Participated in One Week Online International Faculty Development Programme on Research Methodology Jointly organized by Department of Human Resource Development & J.Z.Shah Arts & H.P.Desai Commerce College 23rd to 28 August ,2021
- ◆ Participated in the International Seminar on New Education Policy & Quality Concern in Higher Education organized by Shri S.R. Patel B.ED. College on 5th January, 2020.
- Participated in ICSSR Sponsored Two Days International Conference "Emerging Issue In Development For Future Generation 12-13 February 2020 organized by J.Z.Shah Arts & H.P.Desai Commerce College & The International Institute For Development Studies (IDEES)